
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Steven Bell 

20 November 2008 09:36 

Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk 

Cc: Michael Flynn (Siemens TS); Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk; Dennis Murray; Frank 

McFadden 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Richard 

FW: 21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev2 

21467968_3_U KMA TTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev2.doc 

I am pleased with the progress you have made with Dennis on this key area and I believe you and Dennis have now 

reached agreement in principle, subject to our respective internal review processes. 

I have raised this with my Board and we will be pursuing a rapid formal internal approval. 

Pending that, and your own processes, I want us to operate in line with the principles agreed and ask that 

you ensure that happens from BSC's perspective. I will address that with my team. 

In addition, it is critical that the weekly meetings and escalation of any key issues happens with the full involvement 

and support of your management team and my own. 

Can you please ensure the right framework of support and resource is provided to Colin and his team to enable that 

to happen and to enable Colin to follow through with Frank at the Weekly KPI review. 

Thank you. 

Steven 

Steven Bell 
Edinburgh Tram Project Director 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0) 131 
Fax:+44 (0) 131 

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Dennis Murray 
Sent: 19 November 2008 15:23 
To: Steven Bell 
Subject: FW: 21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev2 

Steven, 

Attached is a copy email sent to Richard and Grahame this morning. 

Regards 

CEC01125114 0001 



Dennis 

From: Dennis Murray 

Sent: 19 November 2008 10:10 
To: 'Grahame.Duff@bilfinger.co.uk'; 'Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk' 
Subject: 21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev2 

Richard/Grahame, 

Following our discussion last night I append a draft for further discussion/agreement. I think that we can make this 

work however it is a work in progress as I have yet to get Steven and the tie board approval and of course you will 

need to get consortium approval. I look forward to further comments. 

Regards 

Dennis 

2 

CEC01125114 0002 


